

# EDUC 605 Language, Race, and Culture in Education

Spring 2022



Dr. Sarina Chugani Molina Dr. Cecilia Valenzuela

## **Table of Contents**

Table of Contents	2
Instructor Contact Information	4
Course Description and Learning Outcomes	4
Course Description	4
Course Learning Outcomes	5
Required Texts, Readings and Media	5
Online Learning Requirements	5
ZOOM Meetings: EDU 605 Course Bi-Weekly Cohort Meeting	6
Make-Up & Late Work	6
Grade of Incomplete	6
Technological Requirements and Troubleshooting	7
Course Access and Navigation	7
System and Software Requirements	7
Recommended Browser	7
Browser Plugins	7
Technical Support	8
Accessibility and Usability	8
Technology Accessibility Statement Links	8
Requesting ADA Accommodations	8
Course Assignments, Evaluation and Grading Criteria	8
Assignments	9
Assignment Evaluation	9
Discussion Scoring Rubric	10
Research Paper Rubric	11
Culminating Research Notes Rubric	13
Final Reflections Professional Presentation (Developing as an Academic in Social Justice) Rubric	14
Social Justice Showcase Presentation Rubric	16
Book Club Presentation Rubric	17
MODULE: Introductory	18
MODULE 1: Language, Culture, and Race in the U.S. Education	18
Module Learning Outcomes	18
MODULE 2: Foundational Text on Language, Culture, and Race in Education	18
Module Learning Outcomes	19

MODULE 3: Cultural Proficiency in Multicultural Context	19
Module Learning Outcomes	19
MODULE 4: Framing Language and Culture through Human Rights and Equity	20
Module Learning Outcomes	20
MODULE 5: Language and Culture as a Vehicle of Identity	20
Module Learning Outcomes	21
MODULE 6: Language and Culture Endangerment, Extinction, and Revival	21
Module Learning Outcomes	21
MODULE 7: Moving the Discussion of Language, Culture, and Race Forward	22
Module Learning Outcomes	22
Learner Responsibilities	23
Time Commitment	23
Student Conduct/ Netiquette	23
Building Community	23
Academic Integrity and Avoiding Plagiarism	23
Avoiding Plagiarism	24
Withdrawal from Class	24
Course Evaluations	24
Academic Grievance Procedures	24
SOLES On-line Course Evaluation	24
Basic Needs Acknowledgement	24
Wellness Support for USD Students	25
Sustainability	25

## **Instructor Contact Information**

	Dr. Sarina Chugani Molina	Dr. Cecilia Valenzuela
Email	sarina@sandiego.edu	avalenzuela@sandiego.edu
Office Hours	Tuesdays, 10-12 p.m. or by appointment	Thursdays, 1-3 p.m. or by appointment
Instructor Zoom Link	https://sandiego.zoom.us/my/sarinamolina	https://sandiego.zoom.us/my/ceciliavalenzuela
Synchronous Session Zoom Link	https://sandiego.zoom.us/j/91216591278	·

## **Course Description and Learning Outcomes**

## **Course Description**

Sapir noted that language is "a peculiarly potent symbol of social solidarity" while at the same time being "the most potent single known factor for the growth of individuality". Its symbolic value in defining personal, cultural and national identity helps to explain the consistent use of the abrogation of language rights throughout history in a variety of personal and public domains across a range of social and political contexts.

This course will be structured in three phases within the seven course modules-Phase 1: will focus on Language and culture in the US; Phase 2: Language and culture from a global perspective (policy, practice- historical and present) and Phase 3: Application of language and culture in education (as it relates to profession and practice). We will review how these theories (both critical and non critical) have shaped important educational practices and ideas specifically as they relate to the language, heritage, and culture of students. The course will further introduce students to current and emerging concepts, theories, and methods in the field of language, culture and education policy and planning from a social justice, equity and access perspective. Recent developments in the field pivotal in language learning, cultural proficiency and teaching will be researched and studied. This course reflects the breath of disciplinary knowledge from multiple angles across diverse sociocultural and sociopolitical contexts. It seeks to enable students in language, culture, and education to get a sense of the issues being pursued in language, culture, and education to get a sense of the issues being pursued in language, culture, and education and biliteracy planning.

The course is composed of several thematic units such as: Definitions and frameworks of language policy and planning, descriptive frameworks and status planning, social change and politics of language and culture, theoretical and methodological perspectives in language policy and planning, topical areas in language policy, and language and literacy policy and planning in education from local and global perspectives. Topics will include: The Politics of Intolerance; U.S. Language Policy and its Implications Globally; The Colonialism of English-Only; Education Discourse; and Reclaiming the Language of Possibility based on the 9 premises that-

1. Language is one of the most powerful forces in human culture.

2. Language supports structures of power and privilege-it helps those in power

remain in power, and it prevents others from challenging them.

3. Language shapes our assumptions and beliefs.

4. Language can bring some issues and questions to the forefront of our

thinking making others appear insignificant-or render them invisible.

5. Language motivates us to act-or keeps us from acting.

6. Understanding the power of language can be profoundly empowering.

7. Understanding the power language can influences our thinking about race, gender, disability, and sexual orientation.

8. Promote language as a human rights issue.

9. Understand how the cultural devastation that is currently wiping out at least half of the world's languages-and why we should care.

#### **Course Learning Outcomes**

By the end of this course, you will be able to:

- 1. Explore terms, seminal research, theoretical frameworks, and foundational texts written about language, culture, and race in education
- 2. Investigate positionality within the framework of intersectionality.
- 3. Critique models of cultural competence and proficiency, cultural frameworks, and human rights policies impact on institutions, programs, and practices
- 4. Explain how to reclaim language and culture through an assets-based framework.
- 5. Investigate language and cultural endangerment, extinction, and revival
- 6. Advance your understanding of how language, culture, and race intersect within the course topics and support the need for social justice in education.
- 7. Demonstrate how you apply concepts of language and culture to your profession and practice through a formal presentation on your growth and development as an academic in education for social justice.

**Required Texts, Readings and Media**Each student will be required to select an approved text for this course which will be purchased/checked out from the library. All other required readings and materials are provided within the course or through searches through the Copley library database.

## **Online Learning Requirements**

To be successful academically, online students must be able to navigate and search the web, use email, attach and upload documents, download and save files, and have access to and use Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint. It is also expected of all students to be familiar with multi-media and related video-production software (QuickTime, Flash, LiveSlideShow, etc.) as well as free downloadable communication systems such as Skype. Please refer to the new student orientation course if you have questions on any of these items.

## ZOOM Meetings: EDU 605 Course Bi-Weekly Cohort Meeting

Module	Overview	M1	M2	M3	M4	M5	M6	M7
Date	2/3	2/17	3/3	3/17	3/31	4/20 WED (1-5 p.m.) DISJ Showcase	4/28	5/12

THURSDAYS from 4:30pm - 6:30pm

## Make-Up & Late Work

Contact your instructor if you require additional time to submit your assignments due to significant extenuating circumstances.

## **Grade of Incomplete**

The grade of Incomplete ("I") may be recorded to indicate (1) that the requirements of a course have been substantially completed but, for a legitimate reason, less than 25% of the work remains to be completed, and, (2) that the record of the student in the course justifies the expectation that the student will complete the work and obtain the passing grade by the deadline. It is the student's responsibility to explain to the instructor the reasons for non-completion of work and to request an incomplete grade prior to the posting of final grades.

A Petition for a grade of incomplete must accompany all requests for an incomplete at the end of the course term. Criteria for changing a grade of incomplete to a letter grade must be negotiated with the instructor before the final class. The criteria must be outlined on the signed Incomplete Request Form. A completed form with both the instructor and student signature must be turned in by the last session of the class. Without a student signed form the registrar requires assignment of a grade of F. A student must complete an incomplete by the 10th week of the next session or a grade of F is permanently calculated in the overall grade point average. Any attempt to complete an incomplete after the 10-week deadline requires the approval of the Associate Dean of the School of Education.

## **SOLES Graduate Student Support**

**Writing.** <u>The SOLES Graduate Student Writing Center</u> is a virtual space designed to accommodate both online, or on-campus graduate students for whom distance or busy schedules conflict with coming to campus. The Center's free web-based service provides students with feedback on digital versions of their written course assignments and offers one-on-one coaching sessions via remote conferencing. To get started, please visit the SOLES Graduate Student Writing Center and complete the <u>submission form</u>.

**Wellness.** USD and Student Wellness place great importance on providing students with the programs, experiences and support services necessary to help them maximize their educational experience, and to challenge them to develop knowledge, values and skills to enrich their lives. https://www.sandiego.edu/wellness/

## Technological Requirements and Troubleshooting

## **Course Access and Navigation**

<u>Click here to see all course-related information posted on the Blackboard e-learning platform</u>. You can also access your course through the USD student portal. <u>Click here to access the MySanDiego.edu</u>.

## System and Software Requirements

High-Speed Internet is required (DSL or better). Computer: A PC or Mac with 8GB of RAM, an i7 quad core processor, and 100GB of free drive space is recommended.

Microsoft Office is required. If you are using Office 2010 or earlier, download and install the Microsoft Office Compatibility pack.

Webcam - for recording video

Email – to contact your faculty

Speakers or headset - to listen to multimedia

## **Recommended Browser**

**Firefox** is the recommended browser for use with Blackboard on both the Mac and PC. The Final Release Channel version of Firefox is listed as certified or compatible with Blackboard. **Chrome** (Mac/Windows) is also a supported browser.

Blackboard lists the most current browser compatibility information on its site (<u>Click here for</u> <u>Blackboard's Help site</u>.)

If you're having browser issues or your browser is locking up, try clearing your browser's cache. Instructions for clearing your cache on the most common browsers are found here.

If components of your course are missing or broken, check to see whether your system is running the most current version of Java. <u>Click here to go to the Java website</u>.

Windows Users: <u>Test your version of Java here</u>. Mac Users: Click: Apple > Software Update

## **Browser Plugins**

Windows Media Player (or Flip4Mac if you use a Mac), QuickTime, Flash, Shockwave, Adobe Reader, and Java.

The Adobe Reader Plugin is required for some content in this course. Users may need to download and install the most current version of Adobe Reader, which includes the plugin. Visit Adobe's website <a href="http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html">http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html</a> to download the most current version for your system.

Some Mac users may experience further issues when using Safari or Firefox. The best known solution is a free plugin download called Schubert|it PDF Browser Plugin<u>http://www.schubert-it.com/pluginpdf/</u>

Please clear your browser's cache and restart your browser after installing the plug-in.

Firefox: Firefox menu > Preferences > Advanced > Network > Offline Storage > Clear Now

The QuickTime Plugin is required for some content in this course. Windows users may need to download and install the QuickTime Plugin. To install the QuickTime Plugin in Firefox, follow Mozilla's instructions. To Install QuickTime in other browsers or update QuickTime in Windows, visit Apple's QuickTime download page http://www.apple.com/quicktime/download/.

## **Technical Support**

ITS Help Desk (619) 260-7900 help@sandiego.edu

For basic questions, you can contact the Program Coordinator during regular business hours.

University of San Diego and SOLES Policy Information

## **Requests for Accommodation**

Reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act will be made for course participants with disabilities who require specific instructional and testing modifications. Students with such requirements must identify themselves to the University of San Diego Disability Services Office (619.260.4655) before the beginning of the course. Every effort will be made to accommodate students' needs, however, performance standards for the course will not be modified in considering specific accommodations.

## Back to Top

Accessibility and Usability

## **Technology Accessibility Statement Links**

Blackboard Learning Management System Accessibility Statement

Microsoft Office Accessibility Statement

Adobe Acrobat Accessibility Statement

Google - YouTube Accessibility Statement

## **Requesting ADA Accommodations**

The University of San Diego is committed to promoting knowledge and academic excellence for all learners. The University of San Diego's <u>Disability and Learning Difference Resource Center</u> helps students with verified disabilities obtain meaningful academic accommodations and support to help improve access to Professional and Continuing Education programs and courses.

If you are a student who would like to be considered for academic accommodations, please visit the <u>Disability and Learning Difference Resource Center</u> and follow the instructions under <u>Requesting</u> <u>Services</u>.

## Accommodating Learning Differences / Universal Design

It is important that this course is accessible to all students. If you have, or believe you may have, a disability or may need accommodations I encourage you to reach out to our Disability and Learning Differences Resource Center (260-4655) http://www.sandiego.edu/disability/ early in the semester so that reasonable accommodations may be implemented as soon as possible. If issues arise as the course moves forward, please reach out to me and we can brainstorm study strategies and possible alternatives to help you succeed in the course.

Back to Top

## **Course Assignments, Evaluation and Grading Criteria**

## Assignments

A variety of assignments are provided for this course to enable students to develop new skills, and to shine in their individual areas of strength. Some make use of students' creativity, while others push students to engage with people and organizations outside of the course. Other assignments require a close analysis of texts. Each assignment is designed to help students' gain a deep understanding of complexities associated with language, culture, and race in education. Students' task is to produce high quality assignments that demonstrate thoughtful analysis, critique, and depth of understanding. Course assignments are completed via discussion boards, class presentations and papers.

The following are the assignments to be used in assessing your performance. All graded activities include rubrics, which are located in the activity instructions.

Assignment	Points
Literature Discussions (6)*	300
Final Reflections (Growth as an Academic in Social Justice)	100
Final Research Paper	200
DISJ Presentation	100
Culminating Research Notes	100
Book Club Presentations	200
Total	1000 points

\*Though overall points are assigned for the discussion forum, we will be using this platform more as an opportunity to showcase your learning from the articles and engage in thoughtful dialogue with your peers.

## **Assignment Evaluation**

Assignments will be graded according to the following set of standards:

- A. The assignment demonstrates thoughtful evaluation and analysis; careful critique; and a depth of understanding, reflection, student development, and effort. Careful attention has been paid to the complexities of arguments, ideas, and stances.
- B. The assignment demonstrates at least some of the following: evaluation, analysis, critique, understanding, reflection, student development, and effort. Some attention has been given to differences in arguments, ideas and, and stances, however there is space for a greater demonstration of these complexities.

## **Discussion Scoring Rubric**

The discussion forum has been designed to guide your reflections on the readings for the modules. You are encouraged to expand on the guiding questions as needed to engage your peers in discussion. We recognize the different learning modalities students bring into this space, and encourage submissions that best capture student mode of expression (eg. written reflection, video reflection, artistic expression).

Criteria	Meets or Exceeds Expectations	Approaches Expectations	Below Expectations or Non-performance
Initial Response	Initial response is posted by Day 4, engages peers in discussion, and contributes/expands in constructive ways to the discussion. Initial response demonstrates critical thinking skills and provides examples and/or details relevant experience to substantiate response.	Initial response is posted by Day 4 and somewhat engages peers in discussion. Initial response may lack detail or explanation. Examples or questions raised may require further exploration.	Initial response is not posted by Day 4, does not engage ppers, and/or is severely lacking in depth and detail. Initial response may be inappropriate for professional context. OR Non-performance
Follow-up Response	Responses to classmates clearly and constructively build on the existing conversation. Responses elicit robust replies from peers and are supported by examples, relevant experience, and further questioning.	Responses to classmates add ideas, but may not connect to existing conversation or may be inapplicable for professional context. Examples or arguments may require further exploration or detail to appropriately support dialogue.	Response posts are minimal or do not elicit a robust response from peers. Responses may be flat or rhetorical. OR No responses to peers.

# **Research Paper Rubric**

This research paper showcases your understanding of the research inquiry you engage in this semester. Though the research paper will follow a more traditional approach to academic writing in academia in the West, your research could be shared in a variety of different formats at the SOLES' Diversity, Inclusion, and Social Justice Excellence Showcase. In preparation for the submission of your final paper, you will be submitting portions of your paper in each module in the form of a dialogue journal with your course instructor. You can utilize the writing center three times during the semester for feedback and we encourage you to submit

	Meets or Exceeds Expectations	Approaches Expectations	Below Expectations or Non-performance
Abstract	<ul> <li>The abstract addresses the following in succinct detail: <ul> <li>Identifies the problem statement</li> <li>key aspects of the literature review</li> <li>problem under investigation or research question(s)</li> <li>conclusion including implications and recommendations for further research are identified</li> </ul> </li> <li>Abstract format and style follow APA guidelines.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>The abstract addresses most of the following, but some detail is lacking and/or extraneous detail reduces clarity: <ul> <li>Identifies the problem statement</li> <li>key aspects of the literature review</li> <li>problem under investigation or research question(s)</li> <li>conclusion including implications and recommendations for further research are identified</li> </ul> </li> <li>Abstract format and style guidelines are followed with few glaring errors.</li> </ul>	The abstract addresses many of the following, but the absence of several key abstract details are missing. Abstract format and style guidelines are not followed.
Introduction	Statement of the problem is clearly stated with support from peer-reviewed research. The statement of the problem includes: description of the context of the problem (ex. statistics to provide evidence that the issue needs to be examined), relevant history (ex. laws, policies, or structures related to your topic), definition of terms/language related to your topic, and research question	Problem is not clearly stated or missing sufficient information about contextual information such as description of the context of the problem (ex. statistics to provide evidence that the issue needs to be examined), relevant history (ex. laws, policies, or structures related to your topic), definition of terms/language related to your topic, and/or research question.	Problem statement is not adequately addressed.

	view of self and positionality addresses assumptions and biases transparently and creates space for the reader to contemplate the	The author does not sufficiently use the intersectionality framework to thoughtfully articulate their positionality in relation to the topic. Positionality is not sufficiently presented in the context of the research paper. A critical view of self and positionality addresses assumptions and biases transparently and creates space for the reader to contemplate the author's connection to the topic.	Does not or minimally articulates one's identities within the intersectionality framework and/or does not describe the impact of their positionality on the topic.
	debates, and gaps within the research. The structure of your review is clear (chronological, thematic, methodological, or theoretical). Your review is clearly situated within the context of previous research. You have provided a critical evaluation and synthesis of relevant themes,	relevant themes, gaps, and issues;	Not all structural components that comprise a literature review are present.
Recommendations	The recommendations include feasible and viable ways in which	The recommendations somewhat provide ways in which to address the problem.	No recommendations are articulated.
	key findings and how they addressed the research question. The author identifies the scholarly significance of the research, makes appropriate recommendations for future	The paper does not clearly summarize key findings and how they addressed the research question, identifies the scholarly significance of the research, makes appropriate recommendations for future research, or builds off of the review of past research and contextual needs of the person/group identified.	

## **Culminating Research Notes Rubric**

As students work towards their dissertations, it is important to begin documenting and organizing their readings. We recognize that this is a deeply personal process and are open to any tool or method that students select. For this course, the research notes will be a space to document and organize readings as they relate to their final research papers, but we hope that students can use this approach to document and organize readings and their evolution of thinking in other courses and throughout their program of study.

Criteria	Meets or Exceeds Expectations	Approaches Expectations	Below Expectations or Non-performance
Content Engagement			The student does not demonstrate any
5	readings through a robust	the readings, and provides	engagement with the readings.
Research Analysis 5	and demonstrates an understanding of the theoretical and empirical	demonstrates some analysis of articles read, but does not identify themes through connections drawn between	demonstrate an understanding of articles

## **Developing as an Academic in Social Justice Presentation Rubric**

The Final Reflection on Developing as an Academic in Social Justice provides the audience an opportunity to hear about your scholarly, professional, and/or personal journey within education for social justice using your research from this term as a channel. The following questions are offered as guiding prompts, but feel free to expand upon these.

- As you reflect on your learning from this course, how has your understanding of social justice deepened or shifted?
- How have you grown as a scholar-advocate?
- What are some personal growth points you have identified in yourself as an emerging scholar and what support structures could you have in place to strengthen your development as a scholar in Education for Social Justice?

**Your presentation is limited to 6-7-minutes** and should include at least one interactive component. Your presentation should follow the style of a TED Talk, which consists of a lecture with an accompanying multimedia presentation, and adheres to a strict time limit. When you present the talk to your colleagues,

videotape yourself and upload this recording in the Module 7 discussion forum.

A rubric is included below to guide you in preparation for the Final Reflections Professional Presentation product.

# Final Reflections Professional Presentation (Developing as an Academic in Social Justice) Rubric

Criteria	Meets or Exceeds Expectations	Approaches Expectations	Below Expectations
Content 40%	Presenter leads the audience on a reflective journey through their scholarly learning and process in this course (slide deck, video, essay, spoken word, musical ensemble, etc.)	through their scholarly	Presenter misses the intent of this reflective assignment.
Media and Visuals 20%	desired message.	somewhat complements and reinforces the message of the talk. Slides may not be	Multimedia presentation does not complement and reinforce the message of the talk. Slides are not clear, readable, and light on text.
Delivery and Interaction 20%	audibly and strives to engage the audience. Talk does not exceed 7 minutes. At least one interactive component is	clearly and audibly and strives to engage the audience, but there may be some awkward pauses or filler words. Talk does not	Presenter does not speak clearly and audibly and does not strive to engage the audience. Talk either exceeds 7 minutes or is extremely brief (less than 5 minutes).
Feedback to Peers 20%	presentations and provides	interactive portion of peers' presentations but does not provide feedback to each peer.	Presenter does not participate in the interactive portion of peers' presentations nor provides feedback to each peer.

## **Social Justice Showcase Presentation Rubric**

Students will present their final research papers at the SOLES' Diversity, Inclusion, and Social Justice Excellence Showcase on April 20th, 2022. The presentation can be in any format that aligns with the student's preferred form of expression (eg. multimedia presentation, infographic, music, art, poetry, spoken word).

Criteria	Meets or Exceeds Expectations	Approaches Expectations	Below Expectations
Timely Submission 20%	Submission of abstract and presentation to SOLES DISJ Showcase was on time.	Submission of abstract and presentation to SOLES DISJ Showcase was not submitted on time.	Abstract nor presentation was submitted to the SOLES DISJ Showcase.
Presentation Content 40%	Presenter leads the audience on a journey through their scholarly journey and includes all components of the research paper.	Presenter leads the audience on a journey through their scholarly journey and is missing 1-2 components of the research paper.	Presenter is missing 3 or more components of the research paper.
Creative Expression 20%	Creative Expression (eg. multimedia presentation, infographic, music, art, poetry, spoken word) complements and reinforces the message of the talk. Slides are clear, readable, and use text effectively to convey the desired message.	Creative Expression somewhat complements and reinforces the message of the talk. Slides may not be as clear, readable, and effective in the use of text to convey desired messages.	Creative Expression does not complement and reinforce the message of the talk. Slides are not clear, readable, and light on text.
Delivery and Interaction 20%	Presenter speaks clearly and audibly and strives to engage the audience. Talk does not exceed the 4-6 allotted minutes. At least one interactive component (eg. discussion/reflection question, poll, activity, etc.) is included in the presentation.	Presenter mostly speaks clearly and audibly and strives to engage the audience, but there may be some awkward pauses or filler words. At least one interactive component is included in the presentation.	Presenter does not speak clearly and audibly and does not strive to engage the audience. Talk either exceeds the 4-6 allotted minutes or is extremely brief (less than 4 minutes).

## **Book Club Presentation Rubric**

Students will engage in book club reading circles throughout the semester based on their selected book choice from the list of books provided, and present their learning in any creative format.

Criteria	Meets or Exceeds Expectations	Approaches Expectations	Below Expectations or Non-performance
Presentation Content 40%	Presentation includes powerful insights from the book club selection and makes compelling connections to the course content.	Presentation includes insights gleaned from the book club selection and makes some loose connections to the course content.	Presentation does not include any insights gleaned from the book club selection and/or makes no connections to the course content.
Creativity 40%	Multimedia presentation is creative and complements and reinforces the insights gleaned from the book. Presentation is captivating, and uses images, video, poetry, music, etc. effectively to convey the desired message.	Multimedia presentation is somewhat creative and complements and reinforces the insights gleaned from the book. Presentation is interesting and uses images, video, poetry, music, etc. effectively to convey the desired message.	Multimedia presentation is not creative and does not integrate images, video, poetry, music or other creative modes to present insights from the book.
Delivery & Interaction 20%	All book club members have an equitable role in the book presentations. Presenters speak clearly and audibly and strive to engage the audience. Talk does not exceed the 10 allotted minutes. At least one interactive component (eg. discussion/reflection question, poll, activity, etc.) is included in the presentation.	All book club members have an equitable role in the book presentations. Presenters mostly speak clearly and audibly and strive to engage the audience, but there may be some awkward pauses or filler words. At least one interactive component is included in the presentation.	Only some of the book club members have a role in the book presentations. Presenters do not speak clearly and audibly and do not strive to engage the audience. Talk either exceeds the 10 allotted minutes or is extremely brief (less than 8 minutes).

## Module Assignment Summary and Dates COURSE CALENDAR AT A GLANCE

## **INTRO MODULE**

Date	Synchronous Session
2/3	ZOOM MEETING #1

## **MODULE 1: Language, Culture, and Race in the U.S. Education**

As we explore language, culture, and race in education in U.S. schools, we will review the terms, theories, and frameworks within multicultural education using a social justice lens. Activities within this module will help you build on previous information from your critical theory and educational research courses to support your conceptual understanding of critical issues and action within education.

## **Module Learning Outcomes**

By the end of this module, you will be able to:

## Module Video and Discussion:

- Explore terms and seminal research in the areas of language, culture, and race in education in the context of U.S. schools.
- Investigate positionality within the framework of intersectionality.

## Assignment:

• Identify a topic on language, culture, and/or race to research and present at the SOLES Diversity, Inclusion, Social Justice Showcase.

Module 1 S	Schedule: Language, O	ulture, and Race in Education in the Context of the United States

Date	Synchronous Sessions	Assignments Due		
		Begin Module 1: Watch Module Presentation & Readings (Research Notes)		
		1) <u>Banks 2001</u>		
2/15		2) <u>Ladson-Billings 2014</u>		
		3) <u>Artiles et al. 2010</u>		
		4) Choose 2-3 articles from Module 1 reading list/library database		
2/17	ZOOM MEETING #2			
2/18		Literature Discussion 1 Initial Post Due		
2/21		Literature Discussion 1 Response to Peers Due		
2/28		Research Paper Proposed Topic Due		

# **MODULE 2:** Foundational Text on Language, Culture, and Race in Education

As we explore language, culture, and race in education in the context of schools, we will review the terms, theories, and frameworks within multicultural education using a social justice lens. Activities within this module help you build on previous information from your critical theory and educational research courses to support your conceptual understanding of critical issues and action within education.

## **Module Learning Outcomes**

## Module Video and Discussion:

- Explore foundational texts in the areas of language, culture, and race in education
- Investigate the politics of language and culture using existing theoretical and methodological perspectives in the context of professional practice

## **Assignment Development:**

• Develop introduction on a research topic related to language, culture, and/or race to be presented at the SOLES Diversity, Inclusion, Social Justice Showcase

Dates	Synchronous Sessions	Assignments		
3/1		<ul> <li>Begin Module 2: Presentation and Readings (Research Notes)</li> <li>1) <u>Carr (2016)</u></li> <li>2) <u>Paris (2012)</u></li> <li>3) <u>Sleeter (2014)</u></li> <li>4) Choose 2-3 articles from Module 2 reading list/library database</li> <li>5) Choice of one book from Book Club selection list</li> </ul>		
3/3	ZOOM MEETING # 3			
3/4		Literature Discussion 2 Initial Post Due		
3/7		Literature Discussion 2 Response to Peers Due		
3/14		Research Paper "Introduction/Statement of the Problem" Draft Due		

#### Module 2 Schedule: Foundational Texts in Language, Culture, and Race

## **MODULE 3: Cultural Proficiency in Multicultural Context**

As we explore cultural proficiency in multicultural contexts, we will review the related terms, theories, and frameworks. Activities within this module will help you build on previous learning, identify your current level on your journey to cultural proficiency, and discern next steps for your personal growth and advocacy within your educational context.

## **Module Learning Outcomes**

By the end of this module, you will be able to:

## Module Video and Discussion:

- Explore models of cultural competence and proficiency
- Critique cultural frameworks within multiple contexts
- Examine challenges of cultural frameworks within an educational system/setting

## **Assignment Development:**

• Develop a review of the literature on a research topic related to language, culture, and/or race to research and present at the SOLES Diversity, Inclusion, Social Justice Showcase.

## Module 3 Schedule: Cultural Proficiency in Multicultural Contexts

Dates	Synchronous Session	Assignments	
3/15		Begin Module 3: Presentation and Readings (Research Notes)	
		1) <u>Lindsey &amp; Lindsey (2016)</u>	

		<ol> <li><u>Gorski (2016)</u></li> <li>Choose 2-3 articles from Module 3 reading list/library database</li> </ol>		
3/17	ZOOM MEETING #4			
3/18		Literature Discussion 3 Initial Post Due		
3/21		Literature Discussion 3 Response to Peers Due		
3/28		Research Paper "Review of the Literature" Draft Due		

# **MODULE 4: Framing Language and Culture through Human Rights and Equity**

As we explore human rights policies related to language and culture in education in schools, we will review the terms, theories, and frameworks within multicultural education using a social justice lens. Activities within this module will help you build on previous information from your critical theory and educational research courses to support your conceptual understanding of critical issues and action within education.

## **Module Learning Outcomes**

By the end of this module, you will be able to:

## Module Video and Discussion:

- Analyze and compare human rights policies related to language and culture
- Determine how global human rights policies can impact institutions, programs, and practices.

## **Assignment Development:**

• Develop a conclusion and \*abstract for your research paper related to language, culture, and/or race to be presented at the SOLES Diversity, Inclusion, Social Justice Showcase

Module 4 Schedule:	Framing	Language and	<b>Culture through</b>	Human Rights and	l Equity

Dates	Synchronous Session	Assignments		
3/29		<ul> <li>Begin Module 4: Presentation and Readings (Research Notes)</li> <li>1) <u>McFarland (2015)</u></li> <li>2) <u>Osler (2016)</u></li> <li>3) Choose 2-3 articles from Module 4 reading list/library database</li> </ul>		
3/31	ZOOM MEETING #5			
4/1		Literature Discussion 4 Initial Post Due		
4/4		Literature Discussion 4 Response to Peers Due		
*4/6		Submit Abstracts for SOLES Diversity, Inclusion & Social Justice Showcase		
4/11		Research Paper "Conclusion" and "Abstract" Due		

\*highlighted dates for abstract and presentation submissions for Social Justice Showcase

## **MODULE 5: Language and Culture as a Vehicle of Identity**

As we explore language and culture as vehicles of identity, we review the terms, theories, and frameworks within multicultural education using a social justice lens. We examine how to reclaim language and culture through an assets-based framework. Furthermore, we assist you as you begin to

think about how the results of your research project will bring further understanding of these topics. Activities within this module will help you build on previous information from your critical theory, educational research courses, and previous modules on language and culture in education to support your conceptual understanding of critical issues and action within education.

## **Module Learning Outcomes**

By the end of this module, you will be able to:

## Module Video and Discussion:

• Using the frameworks and models presented, explain how to reclaim language and culture through an assets-based framework.

## **Assignment Development:**

- Peer feedback and preparation for your research paper related to language, culture, and/or race to be presented at the SOLES Diversity, Inclusion, Social Justice Showcase
- Submit SOLES Diversity, Inclusion, Social Justice Showcase presentation

Date	Synchronous Session	Assignments		
4/12		<ul> <li>Begin Module 5: Presentation and Readings (Research Notes)</li> <li>1) Alim, Baglieri, Ladson-Billings, Paris, Rose, &amp; Valente (2017)</li> <li>2) Waitoller &amp; Thorius (2016)</li> <li>3) Norton (2019)</li> <li>4) Choose 2-3 articles from Module 5 reading list/library database</li> </ul>		
4/14	NO ZOOM MEETING			
4/15		Literature Discussion 5 Initial Post Due & Submit Presentation for SOLES Diversity, Inclusion, and Social Justice Showcase on Blackboard and to Maritza Tapia at mtapia@sandiego.edu.		
4/18		Literature Discussion 5 Response to Peers Due		
4/20	SOLES Diversity, Inclusion & Social Justice Showcase	No Synchronous Meeting for this Module		
4/25		Submit Research Paper to Peer for Feedback		

## Module 5 Schedule: Language and Culture as Vehicles of Identity

\*highlighted dates for abstract and presentation submissions for Social Justice Showcase

## **MODULE 6: Language and Culture Endangerment, Extinction, and Revival**

As we explore language and culture endangerment, extinction, and revival, we review the terms, theories, and frameworks within multicultural education using a social justice lens. We examine how to sustain language and culture through an assets-based framework. Furthermore, we assist you as you begin to think about how the results of your research project will further understanding of these topics. Activities within this module will help you build on previous information from your critical theory, educational research courses, and previous modules on language and culture in education to support your conceptual understanding of critical issues and action within education.

## **Module Learning Outcomes**

By the end of this module, you will be able to:

## **Module Video and Discussion:**

- Explore the politics of language and culture using existing theoretical and methodological perspectives to support one's professional practice
- Investigate language and cultural endangerment, extinction, and revival

## **Assignment Development:**

- Present research at the SOLES Diversity, Inclusion, Social Justice Showcase
- Submit Final Research Paper
- Submit Culminating Research Notes

## Module 6 Schedule: Language and Culture Endangerment, Extinction, and Revival

Dates	Synchronous Session	Assignments		
4/26		<ul> <li>Begin Module 6: Presentation and Readings (Research Notes)</li> <li>1) <u>50(0) Years Out and Counting (McCarty et al., 2015)</u></li> <li>2) Choose 2-3 articles from Module 6 reading list/library database</li> <li>3) Finish book club selection</li> </ul>		
4/28	ZOOM MEETING #6			
4/29		Literature Discussion 6 Initial Post Due		
5/2		Literature Discussion 6 Response to Peers Due		
5/9		Final Research Paper Due Culminating Research Notes Due		

## **MODULE 7: Moving the Discussion of Language, Culture, and Race Forward**

As you explore ways to advance the discussion of language, culture, and race, you will review the terms, theories, and frameworks within multicultural education using a social justice lens and the nine tenets that undergird these concepts. You will examine how to sustain language and culture through an assets-based framework, and you will reflect on how to apply concepts of language and culture to our profession and practice. Furthermore, you will create a presentation on how you developed as an academic in social justice within this course and will post this on the discussion forum. You will also present your final book club presentations in groups during the synchronous session. Activities within this module will help you reflect on previous information from this course and your critical theory, educational research courses, and previous modules on language and culture in education to support your conceptual understanding of critical issues and action within education.

## **Module Learning Outcomes**

By the end of this module, you will be able to:

- Advance your understanding of how language, culture, and race intersect within the course topics and support the need for social justice in education.
- Demonstrate how you apply concepts of language and culture to your profession and practice through a formal presentation on your growth and development as an academic in education for social justice.

## **Assignment Development:**

- Final Reflections on growth as an academic in education for social justice
- Submit book club presentations

Dates	Synchronous Session	Assignments	
5/10		egin Module 7: Presentation	
5/12	ZOOM MEETING #7	ook Club Presentations and Closing Ceremony	
5/13	Discussion Initial Post Due (Final Reflections on Growth as an Academic in Education for Social Justice)		
5/16		Discussion Response to Peers Due Book Club Presentation Projects Due (one per group)	

Module 7 Schedule: Mo	wing the Discussion	of Language Race	and Culture Forward
Mount / Schuunt. Mu	mig the Discussion	UI Language, Nace	and Culture Forward

## **Learner Responsibilities**

Research has shown that online students are self-starters and highly motivated. The fact that you sought out this learning experience and are enrolled in an online class affirms the research. You may have taken an online class prior to this, or this may be your first experience with online education. Taking some time to plan for your course of study can yield benefits and help ensure success. Check your course every day and monitor/track deadlines accordingly. Participation and regular attendance is an integral part of your overall success in the course.

## **Time Commitment**

Any course of study requires a "time" for class. This online instructional environment requires you to arrange your schedule to allow time for you to "attend" class on a regular basis each week. The time you select is not important, but it is important that you log into your Blackboard course and complete the activities and assignments on a regular basis. Each credit unit equals 12.5 core instruction hours; therefore, in this 3-unit course you will have 37.5 instructional hours plus 75 hours of other course activities. You can expect to spend about 15 - 18 hours per week in the class.

Online forum discussions are more valuable when all members of the group participate. Waiting until the last minute of the final due date to post does not contribute to the dialogue. Planning a space and time for studying and accessing the course frequently is paramount to your success.

## **Student Conduct/ Netiquette**

Online learning brings together students from diverse locations and populations. This creates potential for a rich learning community and also creates a need for thoughtful, courteous communications. Use a professional and collegial tone in course dialogue. Refrain from using inappropriate or offensive language. Humor can sometimes be a challenge because of the lack of cues in the online forum, such as facial and body gestures and voice inflection. Be sensitive to these limitations and respectful to all participants. It is the responsibility of all class members to foster a positive learning community.

## **Building Community**

University of San Diego online courses are designed to be community-centered learning environments. This means that the courses are designed to foster connections among the participants as you explore common learning goals and interests. Each student brings unique characteristics and experiences to the online classroom. Learn to use the course communication tools and begin creating connections right away. It is the responsibility of all class members to foster social and academic interactions. Thoughtfully share a bit about yourself, your ideas, experiences and new knowledge in the class forums to promote a collaborative, rich learning environment.

### Academic Integrity and Avoiding Plagiarism

All members of the University community share the responsibility for maintaining an environment of academic integrity since academic dishonesty is a threat to the University. Acts of academic dishonesty include: a) unauthorized assistance on an examination; b) falsification or invention of data; c) unauthorized collaboration on an academic exercise; d) plagiarism; e) misappropriation of resource materials; f) any unauthorized access of an instructor's files or computer account; or g) any other serious violation of academic integrity as established by the instructor.

An act of academic dishonesty may be either a serious violation, or if unintentional, a non-serious violation of course rules, an infraction. If the instructor determines that an infraction or serious violation has occurred, the instructor can impose penalties that may include: a) reduction in grade; b) withdrawal from the course; c) requirement that all or part of the course be retaken; and d) a requirement that additional work be undertaken in connection with the course or exercise. Policies and procedures regarding academic integrity follow the guidelines established in the Student Honor Code Academic Integrity Pledge.

The complete University of San Diego Academic Integrity Policy is located at: <u>http://catalogs.sandiego.edu/graduate/academic-regs/</u>

#### **Avoiding Plagiarism**

The nature of education and scholarship is the sharing of theories and ideas. Avoid plagiarizing by providing a citation when using the words or ideas of others. It is your responsibility to give credit to the sources of information you consult when developing written work. For this course, you are expected to use <u>APA style</u> (seventh edition) for both formatting and citing references in your papers.

#### Withdrawal from Class

If you decide not to take a course that you registered for, you must contact the Director of Online Programs for SOLES on or before the first day of class. If you fail to officially withdraw, you will be assigned a grade of "F" and charged for the class. Please refer to the Drop and Withdrawal policies found in the Student Handbook.

#### **Course Evaluations**

Course evaluations are collected via an online system that maintains student anonymity. The information you provide in these evaluations is extremely important, as it is used to inform continuous improvement of course content and instruction as well as faculty performance reviews, so your participation is strongly encouraged.

#### **Academic Grievance Procedures**

Concerns about academic issues should be raised with your instructor first. If you are unable to resolve the issue(s) with your instructor, contact the Director of Online Programs for SOLES.

#### **SOLES On-line Course Evaluation**

SOLES Course Evaluations are collected via an on-line system that maintains student anonymity. SOLES uses these evaluations for continuous improvement of course content and instruction and as a component of its regular performance review of faculty members, so please take them seriously. Course evaluations are available to students in their MySanDiego accounts via the Torero Hub drop-down menu: 1) My Academics, 2) Registration Tools, and 3) Registration History. The course evaluation window opens two weeks prior to the end-of-term date for the course. Instructions for accessing course evaluations can be found at:

## https://www.sandiego.edu/soles/documents/current/student-instructions-for-accessing-course-evaluations-8-3-15.pdf

## **Basic Needs Acknowledgement**

Any student who faces challenges securing food or reliable housing, which may affect their academic performance in this course, is urged to contact the instructor and/or the Student Affairs Office at (619) 260-4588 or on campus in UC 232. If you find yourself in this situation, please reach out so that you can gain access to the USD Food Pantry-<u>https://www.sandiego.edu/food-pantry/</u>, Torero Closet, or other resources on or off campus.

## Wellness Support for USD Students

As a student you may experience a range of issues that can cause barriers to learning, such as strained relationships, increased anxiety, trauma, alcohol and other drug concerns, difficulty concentrating, and/or lack of motivation. These types of stressful events or mental health concerns can lead to diminished academic performance or reduce a student's ability to participate in daily activities. Often connecting with a mental health provider for support can be helpful which can be done by outreaching to your insurance provider. Also, visit the You are USD website at http://sites.sandiego.edu/youareusd/ for resources. Emergency services are also available 24/7 through Public Safety at (619) 260-2222.

## **Sustainability**

As higher education professionals, it is our responsibility to advance sustainable practices in our business operations and the education of our students. In collaboration with the University- wide sustainability efforts, we are committed to developing sustainable practices. Copies of this syllabus will not be printed for distribution by the instructor and handouts will be avoided whenever possible. Recycling is always encouraged.